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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Energy Incorporated Docket: 30-17751
License: 11-19475-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on June 18, 1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7,1980), the
following violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 20.407(a) requires, in part, that each licensee authorized
to possess and use byproduct material for purposes of radiography
shall, within the first quarter of each calendar year, submit a report
to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission covering the preceding calendar
year, of either; (1) the number of individuals for whom personnel
monitoring was required; or (2) the number of individuals for whom
personnel monitoring was provided.

i Contrary to this requirement, no such report was submitted in the
first quarter of 1981 covering calendar year 1980.

This is a Severity Level VI violation (Supplement VII.F).

2. 10 CFR 20.407(b) requires, in part, that each licensee authorized to
possess and use byproduct material for purposes of radiography shall,
within the first quarter of each calendar year, submit a report to"

the Nuclear Regulatory Conmission covering the preceding calendar year,
which contains a statistical summary of the personnel monitoring
infonnation, and indicates the number of individuals whose total
whole body exposures fell within specified ranges.

Contrary to this requirement, no such report was submitted in the
first quartec of 1981 covering calenaar year 1980.

This is a Severity Level VI violation (Supplement VII.F).

3. 10 CFR 20.408 requires, in part, that when an individual tenninates
employment with a licensee, the licensee shall furnish to the Nuclear
Regulatory Conunission, a report of the individual's exposures to
radiation incurred during their period or employment. Such reports
shall be furnished within 30 days after the exposure has been
detennined by the licensee or 90 days after the date of termination,
whichever is earlier.

Contrary to this requirement, reports were not submitted to the NRC'

of the exposures incurred by four individuals who have terminated
their employment since the issuance of the license on October 9,1980.

This is a Severity Level VI violation (Supplement VII.F).

t$$381071oIl'19475-o;

, , __ _ , ___ _- _ ___ ._ ._ _-_ _



. . - ,
,

-.

Energy Incorporated -2-

4. 10 CFR 71.12(b)(1)(i) requires, in part, that a licensee who transports
Type B quantities of licensed material shall have a copy of the specific
license, certificate of compliance, or other approval authorizing
use of the package.

Contrary to this requirement, such documents were not maintained for the
Tfpe B quantities of iridium-192 transported to temporary job sites in
containers with serial numbers 2193, 2414, and 2478 since the issuance
of the license on October 9,1980.

This is a Severity Level VI violation (Supplement VII.F).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Energy Incorporated is hereby
required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
co: rective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the
cor 'ective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and
(3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority
of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response
shall be submitted under oath or affirmation. Consideration may be given to
extending your response time for good cause shown. The responses directed
by this Notice are not subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of
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Management and Budget as required by the Papemork Reduction Act of 1980,
PL 96-511.

,[m pq wDated <

6 Ten D. Brown, Chief
Technical Inspection Branch
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